

## **State Boards of Architecture United States of America**

### **Alabama**

State of Alabama  
Board for Registration of Architects  
770 Washington Avenue, Suite 150  
Montgomery, AL 36130-4450  
Phone: (334) 242-4179  
Fax: (334) 242-4531

#### **Rules:**

<https://boa.alabama.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/Architects.Handbook.2018.pdf>

---

#### **Building Official's Handbook:**

<https://boa.alabama.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/Architects.Handbook.2018.pdf>

---

### **Alaska**

State of Alaska/DCCED  
Division of Corporations, Business and  
Professional Licensing  
AELS Board  
333 Willoughby Ave. 9th Floor  
Juneau, AK 99811-0806  
Phone: (907) 465-1676  
Fax: (907) 465-2974

#### **Rules:**

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/aelsstatutesregs.pdf>

---

### **Arizona**

Arizona Board of Technical Registration  
1110 W. Washington Street, Suite 240  
Phoenix, AZ 85007  
Phone: (602) 364-4930  
Fax: (602) 364-4931

---

**Rules:** [http://apps.azsos.gov/public\\_services/title\\_04/4-20.pdf](http://apps.azsos.gov/public_services/title_04/4-20.pdf)

**Statutes:** <http://www.azleg.gov/arsDetail/?title=32>

---

### **Arkansas**

Arkansas Board of Architects, Landscape  
Architects & Interior Designers  
101 East Capitol Suite 110  
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Telephone: (501) 682-3171  
Fax: (501) 682-3172  
Email: [asbalaid@arkansas.gov](mailto:asbalaid@arkansas.gov)  
**Act:** <http://www.ark.org/arch/act.pdf>

## **California**

California Architects Board  
2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 105  
Sacramento, CA 95834-9673  
Phone:(916) 574-7220  
Fax:(916) 575-7283  
Email: [cab@dca.ca.gov](mailto:cab@dca.ca.gov)

### **Act:**

[http://www.cab.ca.gov/docs/publications/archive/architects\\_practice\\_act\\_2014.pdf](http://www.cab.ca.gov/docs/publications/archive/architects_practice_act_2014.pdf)

## **Colorado**

State Board of Licensure for Architects, Professional Engineers and  
Professional Land Surveyors  
1560 Broadway, Suite 1350  
Denver, CO 80202  
Phone: 303-894-7800  
Fax: 303-894-2310  
Email: [dora\\_AESboard@state.co.us](mailto:dora_AESboard@state.co.us)

**Act:** <https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B-K5DhxXxJZbM3hkT0k3Wnd0Ykk/view>

### **Rules:**

<https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKoVwvexVATS3dqUW85RUZELXc/view>

**Policies:** <https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B-K5DhxXxJZbLVVicU5VQzFJLWc/view>

## **Connecticut**

Connecticut Architectural Licensing Board  
Department of Consumer Protection  
450 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 901  
Hartford, CT 06103  
Phone: (860) 713-6135  
Fax: (860) 706-1202  
Email: [robert.kuzmich@ct.gov](mailto:robert.kuzmich@ct.gov)

**Regulations:** <http://www.ct.gov/dcp/lib/dcp/pdf/forms/archregs98.pdf>

**Statute:** [https://www.cga.ct.gov/current/pub/chap\\_390.htm](https://www.cga.ct.gov/current/pub/chap_390.htm)

## **Delaware**

Delaware Board of Architects

Cannon Building,  
Suite 203  
861 Silver Lake Blvd. Dover, DE  
19903

<https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/architects/>

---

### **District of Columbia**

D. C. Board of Architecture and Interior Design 1100  
4th Street SW, Washington, DC 20024

<https://dcra.dc.gov/architects>

---

### **Florida**

Florida Board of Architecture & Interior Design  
1940 N. Monroe St. Tallahassee, FL 32399-0751

<https://www.myfloridalicense.com/intentions2.asp?chBoard=true&boardid=02>

---

### **Georgia**

Georgia State Board of Architects  
214 State Capitol Atlanta, Georgia 30334

<http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/22>

---

### **Hawaii**

Hawaii Board of Professional Engineers, Architects, Surveyors and  
Landscape Architects

P.O. Box 3469 Honolulu, HI  
96801

<http://hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/pvl/boards/engineer/>

---

### **Idaho**

Bureau of Occupational Licenses  
Owyhee Plaza  
1109 Main St., Suite 220 Boise, ID  
83702

<https://dopl.idaho.gov>

---

### **Illinois**

Department of Professional Registration  
320 W. Washington St., 3rd Floor Springfield,  
IL 62786

<https://idfpr.com/profs/Architect.asp>

---

## **Indiana**

Indiana Professional Licensing Agency  
Indiana Government Center South  
402 W. Washington St., Room W072 Indianapolis, IN  
46204

<http://www.in.gov/pla/>

## **Iowa**

Architectural Examining Board  
Division of Professional Licensing  
1920 S.E. Hulsizer Road Ankeny, IA 50021

<https://plb.iowa.gov/architects/about-board>

---

## **Kansas**

Kansas State Board of Technical Professions  
900 Jackson St., Suite 507 Topeka, KS  
66612-1257 [www.ink.org/public/ksbtp](http://www.ink.org/public/ksbtp)

## **Kentucky**

Kentucky Board of Architects  
Spindletop Administration Building  
2624 Research Park drive, Suite 101 Lexington, Kentucky  
40511

<http://boa.ky.gov/>

## **Louisiana**

Louisiana Board of Architectural Examiners  
9625 Fenway, Avenue, Suite B Baton Rouge,  
LA 70809

<https://lsbae.com>

## **Maine**

Maine State Board for Licensure of Architects & Landscape Architects  
Department of Professional & Financial Regulation  
35 State House Station Augusta, ME 04333

<https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-licensure-architects-landscape-architects-interior-designers>

## **Maryland**

Maryland Board of Architects  
Department of Labor, Licensing & Regulation

500 North Calvert Street, Room 308 Baltimore,  
MD 21202

<http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/arch/>

### **Massachusetts**

Board of Registration of Architects  
Ten Park Plaza, Suite 5170 Boston, MA 02116

<http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/ar/>

### **Michigan**

Bureau of Occupational & Professional Regulation  
P.O. Box 30004 Lansing, MI 48909

[http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-15472600\\_72602\\_72731\\_72860---,00.html](http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-15472600_72602_72731_72860---,00.html)

### **Minnesota**

Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying,  
Landscape Architecture Geoscience & Interior Design  
85 E. 7th Place, Suite 160 St Paul,  
MN 55101

<https://www.mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html>

### **Mississippi**

The Mississippi State Boards of Architecture and  
The Landscape Architecture Advisory Committee  
2 Professional Parkway #2B Ridgeland, Mississippi  
39157

[www.archbd.state.ms.us](http://www.archbd.state.ms.us)

### **Missouri**

Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors  
P.O. Box 184  
Jefferson City, MO 65102

<http://pr.mo.gov/architects.asp>

### **Montana**

Board of Architects  
301 South Park, 4th Floor  
P.O. Box 200513  
Helena, MT 59620

<https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/architects-landscape/>

---

**Nebraska**

State Board of Examiners for Professional Engineers and Architects  
213 Centennial Mall South, Ste. 400  
P.O. Box 95165 Lincoln, NE  
68509-5165  
[www.ea.state.ne.us/](http://www.ea.state.ne.us/)

**Nevada**

State Board of Architecture, Interior Design & Residential Design  
2080 E. Flamingo Rd., Suite 120 Las Vegas,  
NV 89119  
<http://nsbaidrd.state.nv.us>

**New Hampshire**

Joint Board of Engineers, Architects, Land Surveyors,  
Natural Scientists & Foresters  
57 Regional Drive Concord, NH  
03301  
<https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-architects>

**New Jersey**

State Board of Architects and Certified Landscape Architects  
Department of Law and Public Safety  
124 Halsey Street Newark, New  
Jersey 07102  
[www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/nonmedical/architects.htm](http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/nonmedical/architects.htm)

**New Mexico**

Board of Examiners for Architects  
P.O. Box 509 Santa Fe,  
NM 87504  
<http://www.bea.state.nm.us/>

**New York**

State Board for Architecture  
State Education Department  
Cultural Education Center Room  
3019 Albany, NY 12230  
[http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof  
/arch/](http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/arch/)

## **North Carolina**

North Carolina Board of Architecture  
127 W. Hargett St., Suite 304 Raleigh, NC  
27601  
[www.ncbarch.org](http://www.ncbarch.org)

## **North Dakota**

North Dakota State Board of Architecture  
P.O. Box 7370 Bismarck, ND  
58507-7370  
[www.ndsba.net](http://www.ndsba.net)

## **Ohio**

Ohio State Board of Examiners of Architects  
77 S. High St., 16th Floor Columbus, OH  
43266-0303  
<http://www.arc.ohio.gov/>

## **Oklahoma**

Oklahoma Board of Architects, Landscape Architects and Interior Designers  
220 NE 28th Street, Ste #150  
Oklahoma City, OK 73105  
Phone: 405.949.2383  
Fax: 405.949.1690  
Email: [leslie.hanska@boardofarch.ok.gov](mailto:leslie.hanska@boardofarch.ok.gov)

### **Act and Rules:**

[https://www.ok.gov/Architects/Publications/Oklahoma Act & Rules.html](https://www.ok.gov/Architects/Publications/Oklahoma_Act_&_Rules.html)

---

## **Oregon**

Oregon Board of Architect Examiners  
205 Liberty St. NE, Suite A Salem, OR  
97301  
[www.orbae.com](http://www.orbae.com)

---

## **Pennsylvania**

Pennsylvania Department of State Architects,  
Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologists  
124 Pine Street, First Floor Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17105-2649  
<http://www.dos.state.pa.us/bpoa/cwp/view.asp?a=1104&q=432449>

## **Rhode Island**

Board of Examination and Registration of Architects  
1511 Pontiac Avenue, Building #68-2 Cranston  
RI 02920  
<http://www.bdp.state.ri.us/architects/>

## **South Carolina**

State Board of Architectural Examiners  
P.O. Box 11419  
Columbia, SC 29211-1419 <https://www.llr.sc.gov/arch/>

## **South Dakota**

Architectural, Engineering and Land Surveying Examiners  
2040 W. Main St., Suite 304 Rapid City,  
SD 57702-2447  
[https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/land\\_surveyors.aspx](https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/land_surveyors.aspx)

## **Tennessee**

State Board of Architectural & Engineering Examiners  
500 James Robertson Pkwy., 3rd Floor Nashville,  
TN 37243-1142  
<http://www.tn.gov/commerce/section/regulatory-boards>

---

## **Texas**

State Board of Architectural Examiners  
333 Guadalupe, Suite 2-350  
Austin Texas 78701  
Phone (512) 305-9000  
Fax (512) 305-8900

### **Rules:**

<https://www.tbae.texas.gov/LawsAndEnforcement/StatutesAndRules>

### **Occupations Code:**

<http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/OC/htm/OC.1051.htm>

### **Flow Chart:**

<https://www.tbae.texas.gov/Content/documents/LawsEnforcement/ArchRequiredFlowChart.pdf>

## **Utah**

Utah Architects Licensing Board  
160 East 300 South Salt Lake  
City, Utah 84111

<https://dopl.utah.gov/arch/>

---

## **Vermont**

State Board of Architects Licensing Div.  
Office of the Secretary of State 109 State  
St.

Montpelier, VT 05609-1106

<https://sos.vermont.gov/architects/>

## **Virginia**

Virginia Board of Architects, Professional Engineers,  
Land Surveyors & Landscape Architects  
Perimeter Center

Suite 102

9960 Mayland Drive Richmond, VA 23233

<http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/boards/apels/>

## **Washington**

Washington State Department of Licensing  
Business and Professions Division Department of Licensing P.O.  
Box 9048 Olympia, WA 98507-9034

<https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/architects/>

## **West Virginia**

West Virginia Board of Architects

P.O. Box 9125

Huntington, WV 25704-0125

<https://brdarch.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

## **Wisconsin**

Wisconsin Bureau of Business & Design Professions  
P.O. Box 8935 Madison, WI  
53703

<http://drl.wi.gov/boards/arc/index.htm>

## **Wyoming**

Wyoming State Board of Architects & Landscape Architects

1800 Carey Avenue, 4th Floor Cheyenne, NY  
82002

<http://plboards.state.wy.us/architecture/index.asp>

[\*\*http://www.ppi2pass.com/ppi/PPIInfo\\_pg\\_myppifaqsArchbrd.html\*\*](http://www.ppi2pass.com/ppi/PPIInfo_pg_myppifaqsArchbrd.html)